

KATY JABAKHIDZE
FRONTEND DEVELOPER

My work experience has always been linked to the service sector and customer service. This has allowed me to develop skills such as solving problems quickly and effectively, managing time efficiently, focusing on customer satisfaction. I found those qualities handy in my new career. I'm currently focused on broadening my knowledge of React and JavaScript. I also have knowledge in backend development with NODE:JS and Express.

LENGUAGES

- GEORGIAN (NATIVE)
- ENGLISH (C1)
- SPANISH (C1)
- CATALAN (C1)

TECNOLOGIES

- HTML
- CSS
- SASS
- STYLED COMPONENTS
- BOOTSTRAP
- TAILWIND
- JAVASCRIPT/ES6
- REACT
- REACT ROUTER
- CONTEXT
- REDUX THUNK
- MySQL
- MONGODB
- NODE.JS
- EXPRESS
- CRUD
- REST API
- GIT/GITHUB
- POSTMAN

SOFT SKILLS

- PROBLEM SOLVING
- CRITICAL THINKING
- SELF MOTIVATED
- TIME MANAGMENT
- TEAM WORKING

Q Barcelona, Spain

+34 687 002 042

https://github.com/Kat8dev

https://www.linkedin.com/in/katy-jabakhidze/

EDUCATION

Dec-Feb 2022 - 2023

IT Academy Barcelona Activa

Advanced React

- Concepts, principles, and patterns that allow you to develop advanced applications (enterprise) with React.is.
- Deepen the principles that allow generate a cleaner, reusable, safer code, capable of generating applications with higher performance and at the same time understandable by other developers, using React.js as a tool.

May-Sep 2022 - 2022

IT Academy Barcelona Activa Frontend development

- Layout through different technological tools (HTML, CSS and Bootstrap)
- Program correctly with JavaScript.
- Understand how React works. Create complex projects through the Redux tool.

Dec-Apr 2021 - 2022

IT Academy Barcelona Activa **Fundamentals of Programming**

 Expressions and operators, conditional structures, repeatitive structures and arrays, functions, objects, arrays of objects and other array methods Objectoriented programming

2008 – 2012

Sokhumi state university, Licensee

Degree in Humanities (Orientalism and English Philology)

EXPERIENCE

May - 2023 Current

Frontend Developer

KVASAR Technologies

- Development of the frontend of the application using Angular and tailwind as css library.
- Building and maintaining user interfaces. Writing reusable, efficient code.
- Identify and resolve problems and errors in the code.

February – 2023 March – 2023

IT Academy Barcelona Activa Frontend Web Developer React - Practices

- Development of the frontend of the application using react and tailwind as css library.
- Building and maintaining user interfaces. Writing reusable, efficient code.
- Identify and resolve problems and errors in the code.
- Git and github for version control and collaboration with other members of the development team.

2018 - 2021

Freelance

B2B Sales Consultant

- Helping small sized FMCG companies sale faster and better through digital sales processes.
- Focus on brands that work towards sustainability and digitization.

2016 - 2018

St. Regis, Marriot International Doha, Qatar F&B Operations manager

 Accomplish objectives by supervising staff and organizing and monitoring work processes. Maintain staff by recruiting, orienting, and training employees.

2012 - 2016

Georgian Bank

Front Office Assistant

 Banking operations management and cross-selling of banking products.